Client Interviewing Competition 2019
NATIONAL FINALS

Hosted by the University of West of England:
Saturday 9" March 2019

+ELI[NT INTERVIEWING COMPETITION &

Note: Students will be told on the day of the Final Competition the
order in which they will conduct these three interviews.

INTERVIEW 1: Frankie Johns

MEMO
To: Solicitors From: Secretary
Re: Appointment with Frankie Johns

Frankie Johns is a new client who has made an appointment to see you on Saturday
9th March. S/he telephoned yesterday stating that his/her boss had asked to see
him/her about a possible ‘fraud’. S/he is really worried as s/he doesn’t think s/he has
done anything wrong.

| have carried out a conflict check and found no conflicts. The client has been informed
that this interview will cost £75 plus VAT and that any future work carried out by the
firm will be charged at £200 plus VAT per hour.

INTERVIEW 2: Oliver/ Olivia Braithwaite

MEMO
To:  Solicitors From: Secretary
Re: New Client Appointment.

Oliver/Olivia Braithwaite is a new client who has made an appointment to see you.
S/he wants advice about a theft that s/he has been accused of.

| have carried out a conflict search and found no conflicts. The client has been
informed that this interview will cost £100 plus VAT and that any future work carried
out by the firm will be charged at £200 plus VAT per hour.
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INTERVIEW 3: Jimmy King

MEMO

To: Solicitors
From: Secretary

Re: Appointment with Jimmy King

Jimmy King is a new client who has made an appointment to see you. He said that
his ex-partner’s neighbour has texted him saying she’s called the police after seeing
him in his ex-partner’s garden last week.

He is really worried as he doesn’t think he’s done anything wrong.

| have carried out a conflict check and found no conflicts. The client has been informed
that this interview will cost £75 plus VAT and that any future work carried out by the
firm will be charged at £200 plus VAT per hour.
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